e ——— COMMUNICATION
FW: Complainning CW (PH) - _Felotcony 2oy

Subject:

ITEM - _ 3

From: D'Addario, Letizia
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:24 PM
To: 'Awesome Ally'

Cc: Clerks@vaughan.ca

Subject: RE: Complainning

Communication for 9681 & 5691 Islington Avenue {Fies OP.16.010 & Z.16.039)} ~ Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017

Thank you Helen,

Your abjection letter has been forwarded to the City Clerks Department for inclusion into the public record for the February 7, 2017 Public Hearing.

Best regards,

Letizia V. D’Addario, MES | MCIP | RPP
Planner

905-832-8585 ext. 8213 | |etizia.d'addaric@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan | Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON L&A 1T1

vaughan.ca

54 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Panare, Doris
Sent: January-30-17 2:39 PM

To: 'Awesome Ally'; DevelopmentPlanning@vaughan.ca

Cc: D'Addario, Letizia

Subject: RE: Complainning

Ally, by way of this email concerning OP.16.010 & Z,16.039 as noted below.

I have copied Lefizia D'Addario, Planner who will respond to you directly.
Thank you for contacting the Development Planning Department..

Doris Panaro
Administrative Clerk

905-832-8585 ext. 8208 | doris.panaro@vaughan.ca

City of Vaughan i Development Planning Department
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON L&A 171

vaughan.ca

" VAUGHAN

From: Awescme Ally
Sent: Januaty-30-17 9:57 AM

To: DevelgpmentPlanning@vaughan.ca

Subject: Complainning

We are the residents at :
-Monterey Rd, Woodbrige, on
PP Firestone Rd, Woodbrige, on
JPMonte Carlo Dr, on

We don't want they build the high rise building at :
9681and 9691 Islington Av



Quote: file numbers: OP.16.010 & Z.16.039

If you need any information, please contact me at G e
GRS (Helen)

T (An)
CEEEREEEE (Thanh)
Thankyou!




